I was re-reading my directions and realized I made a mistake.... The Sprint
campus is bounded by 115" on the North, not 117", Everywhere I mention
117*" it should really be 115", Sorry for any confusion.

Thank You
Sue Tiffany

Industry & Carrier Management (WLNP/LNP)
913-762-5622
Sue.T.Tiffany@sprint.com

Below is the September 13 and 14, 2011 LNPA WG Meeting information hosted

by Sprint Nextel in Overland Park, Kansas.

From: Tiffany, Sue T [CK] [mailto:Sue.T.Tiffany@sprint.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 11:31 AM

To: Gary Sacra; Jordan, Paula (Regulatory); Ipeterman@OneCommunications.

com

Subject: Logistics for Sept. LNPA

Hotels:

Courtyard

Hyatt Place
$125

Marriott

Sheraton
229

Doubletree

11301 Metcalf Ave., OP KS
6801 W. 112t" St., OP KS

10800 Metcalf Ave., OP KS
Embassy Suites 10601 Metcalf Ave., OP KS
6100 College Blvd., OP KS

10100 College Blvd., OP KS

913-491-9002  $79 - $169
913-451-2553  $90 -

913-451-8000  $99 - $269
913-649-7060  $92 - $199
913-234-2100  $114 —

913-451-6100  $92 - $500

Residence Inn 12010 Blue Valley Parkwy, OP KS 913-491-4444 $144 - $199

There are several Courtyard and Hyatt Place in the area also another Residence
Inn. T’ve listed the ones closest to the campus and included the Sprint rate

price range.
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Meeting Location:

Attached is a link that will display the Sprint Nextel Campus map. . .

https://wiki.cdg.org/w/images/5/50/Sprint_ Campus_ Map.pdf

The LNPA meeting is being held in building 6360, conference room 1C269. When
you come into the building there will be a security guard that can give you
directions to 1C269. For those that have been to LNPA meetings at the campus,
it is the same room I have reserved the past couple of times I hosted at the
campus.

Use parking garage L or M. The parking garages and building 6360 are on the
west side of the campus. The closest entrance to parking garages L or M is
on Glenwood. The campus is on the East side of Metcalf and West of Nall in
between 117" St. and 119*" St. You can get to Glenwood from either 117** or
119", If coming from 117" it would be the 2" entrance on the right, and if
coming from 119", it is the 1% entrance on the left. Also many of the hotels in
the area offer a shuttle service to the campus.

Directions:

Directions to Sprint World Headquarters Sprint Parkway Overland Park,
KS 66251

Sprint World Headquarters Campus is located in Overland Park, Kansas. It’s
boundaries are 115th Street on the North, Nall Avenue on the East, 119th Street
on the South and Glenwood Avenue on the West.

If are on Metcalf to get to the campus, go to 117", turn left, go to Glenwood
turn right (2°¢ exit you can only turn right), take second entrance into Sprint
campus turning left and you should be in between parking garages M and L
with 6360 in front of you. OR you can go to 119*" turn left, make a left turn on
Glenwood and take the first entrance into the Sprint Nextel campus again you
will be in between parking garages M and L facing 6360. If are on Nall get in
the far right lane after you pass College Blvd., it will become an exit lane onto
117" you can either take the first Sprint Nextel entrance on the left turning
to the right on Sprint Parkway and follow it around to until you see parking
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garages M or L, park and when you come out of the parking garages you will be
facing 6360 or go to Glenwood turning left and follow the previous directions.

From Kansas City International Airport

To get to the Overland Park, Kansas from Kansas City International Airport,
there are two different ways to go, the first is a little longer but faster and will
take you by Cabelas, and the second is shorter but a little more complicated. . ..

First — Follow Cookingham Drive out of the terminal area, take I-29 North exit
toward St. Joseph, get in the far right lane as soon as you pass Mexico Ave. you
exit approximately 1 % miles, the far right lane becomes the exit to I-435 South,
take I-435 South exit toward Kansas City/Topeka, stay on I-435 approximately
34 miles, take the Metcalf or Nall exit depending on where you are staying.

Second - follow Cookingham Drive out of the terminal, take the I-29 South exit
toward Kansas City. Stay on I-29 approximately 9 miles, then take I-635 exit
toward Kansas. Stay on [-635 until you come to I-35 South exit towards Des
Moines/Wichita. Take I-35 South approximately 4.5 miles. Merge onto US 69
South exit towards Overland Parkway. Follow US 69 to 1-435 East. Take 1-435
East to the Nall/Roe exit. Stay right off the ramp. Take the Nall exit and turn
right onto Nall Avenue. Follow Nall to 115th street and turn right. Headquarters
entrance will be on your left approximately .25 miles.

Visitor Parking Located on the ground level of each garage Handicap Park-
ing Handicapped spaces are available in motor courts adjacent to each building
and on the ground level of each garage.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank You
Sue Tiffany

Industry & Carrier Management (WLNP/LNP)
913-762-5622
Sue.T.Tiffany@sprint.com
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